
Village of Forest Park, Illinois 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 

Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
Phone: 708-366-2323 / Fax: 708-488-0361 

Web: www.forestpark.net 

Regular Village Council Meeting Agenda 
January 9, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be conducted In-Person and Via Zoom 

You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows:  
Dial-In Number: 312-626-6799; Meeting ID 85348260634; Passcode 270739 or by clicking here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85348260634?pwd=NWVhc0FQbUpaSzVNMVVaTWNKbzVmQT09  

Public Comments are required to be submitted to the Village Clerk in advance of the meeting: 
In-Person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign-In Form to Village Clerk prior to 7:00 p.m. 

E-mail Comments: E-mail required to be sent to Village Clerk (vmoritz@forestpark.net) prior to 6:30 p.m.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. December 19, 2022 Tax Levy Public Hearing
b. December 19, 2022 Village Council Meeting

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
5. COMMUNICATIONS
6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

a. December 2022 Fire Department Report
7. BILLS BY RESOLUTION

a. Resolution Approving Payment of Bills Dated January 9, 2023
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
9. NEW BUSINESS

a. Ordinance Amending Section 6-5-10 of Chapter 5 of Title 6 of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Forest Park (Parking Permits – Lot 6)

b. Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-6 Entitled “License Fee and Number” of Chapter 3 Entitled 
“Liquor Control of Title 3 Entitled “Business and License Regulations” of the Village Code of 
Ordinance of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois (Deletion and Creation of Liquor 
Licenses)

c. Resolution Approving a Successor Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the Village of 
Forest Park and the Forest Park Firefighters Association Local 2753, International Association of 
Firefighters AFL-CIO, CLC (Term: 5/1/2022 thru 4/30/2026)

d. Motion to direct Fire and Police Commission to make three (3) hires in the Fire Department 
Firefighter/Paramedic rank

e. Motion to approve Mayor’s appointment of following individuals: April 30, 2023
- William Ho; Environmental Control Commission; Term to Expire: April 30, 2023
- Burham Syed; Safety & Traffic Commission; Term to Expire: April 30, 2023
- Andrew DePriest; Safety and Traffic Commission; Term to Expire: April 30, 2023
- Sarah Moloney; Planning & Zoning Commission; Term to Expire: April 30, 2024

f. Approval: Request by the Harlem Manner-Und Damenchor to host German Fest at the Grove on 
June 23 and 24, 2023

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
12. ADJOURNMENT



PUBLIC HEARING TO APPROVE A PROPOSED  
PROPERTY TAX LEVY INCREASE FOR THE  

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 FOR 2022 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING DECEMBER 19, 2022 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
 

Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.     
 
Mayor Hoskins called the public hearing to order at 6:45 p.m. and stated that the purpose 
of the hearing was to receive public comments regarding the proposed tax levy ordinance 
for 2022. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 

Mr. Chris Harris submitted his comments via email and urged the Village Council to 
reject the proposed property tax increase. 
 
 

 
 

 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero motioned to 
adjourn the hearing.  Commissioner Byrnes seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  
Mayor Hoskins declared the hearing adjourned at 6:55 P.M. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 

 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, DECEMBER 19, 2022 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes from 
the November 28, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each member 
has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Frank Marasco spoke in support of salary adjustments for AFSCME employees of the village. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Finance Department and Fire Department submitted their monthly reports. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution for the payment of 
bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $1,998,830.16. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

R-112-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,998,830.16 
APPROVED 

 
 



 2 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Annual Tax Levy Ordinance of 
the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois for the fiscal 
year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023 be 
adopted. be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution directing the 
County Clerk to calculate separate limiting rates for the Tax 
Levy of the Village of Forest Park, Illinois for the 2022 Tax 
Levy Year be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance specifying the 
funds to be reduced by the County Clerk in the event that the 
Village annual tax levy exceeds a statutory tax limitation be 
adopted. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-44-22 
ANNUAL TAX LEVY 

ORDINANCE 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-113-22 
RESOLUTION DIRECTING 
COUNTY TO CALCULATE 

SEPARATE LIMITING 
RATES FOR TAX LEVY 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-45-22 
ORDINANCE SPECIFYING 
FUNDS TO BE REDUCED 
FROM LEVY DUE TO TAX 

LIMITATION 
APPROVED 

 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance amending section 
5-8 of Chapter 8 of Title 2 of the municipal code of the Village 
of Forest Park be adopted. It was noted that this affects the 
structure of the commission. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution confirming the 
appointment of the members to the Forest Park Environmental 
Control Commission be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving an 
animal boarding services for impounded animals’ agreement 
with the Animal Care League be adopted.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-46-22 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

CODE RE: 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONTROL COMMISSION 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-114-22 
RESOLUTION CONFIRMING 

APPOINTMENT OF 
MEMBERS TO 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONTROL COMMISSION 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-115-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

ANIMAL BOARDING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Resolution approving a 2023 
Paratransit Service Provider Agreement between Suburban 
Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) 
and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving Pay 
Request #1 (FINAL) for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project 
from J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing the 
execution of Pay Request #1 for the rehabilitation of the 
500,000-gallon hydropillar high water tank at 7435 Franklin 
Street project to Tecorp, Inc. be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to direct the Forest Park Board of Fire 
and Police Commissioners to appoint one candidate from its 
current Probationary Police Officer Eligibility List to fill a 
vacancy. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

R-116-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

2023 PACE AGREEMENT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-117-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAYMENT FOR 2022 ALLEY 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-118-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAYMENT FOR NORTH 
WATER TOWER 

REHABILITATION WORK 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF FIRE AND 
POLICE COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTED TO HIRE ONE 
PROBATIONARY POLICE 

OFFICER 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the raffle license application 
submitted by the Oak Park Windmills for their fundraiser to be 
held at the Windmills facility in Forest Park on February 5, 
2023. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

WINDMILLS RAFFLE 
LICENSE 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Amidei extended his gratitude to the team of staff, officials, and community members 
and stated he’s looking forward to 2023.  The administrator warned residents to plan ahead for the 
storm expected later this week.  The village is looking into replacing the water meters at each 
address, which will include technology capable of alerting property owners of excessive water 
consumption, among other things.  Last, the administrator wished all Happy Holidays. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Byrnes expressed his gratitude to the Finance and Fire Departments for their 
comprehensive reports and wished all Happy and Safe Holidays. 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that the Community Center is partnering with the Illinois Department 
of Public Health and conducting a winter coat and gear drive.  New or used coats, hats, gloves and 
winter gear can be dropped off at the Community Center for distribution to those in need.  Information 
about the drive will be available on the village’s website.  In addition, The Altenheim Steering 
Committee met on December 5 and heard presentations from several stakeholders.  The next 
meeting is scheduled for January 9, 2023.  Last, the commissioner wished all Happy Holidays and 
Happy New Year. 
 
Commissioner Nero assured residents that the village is well-prepared for the expected storm this 
week.  The commissioner extended his gratitude to Public Works Director, Sal Stella for his ongoing 
efforts and for the legwork done on the water meter replacement project.  The commissioner wished 
all a Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays and Happy New Year. 
 
Commissioner Voogd gave an overview of activities and accomplishments over the last year, 
including equipment purchases through the new fleet replacement fund, being named Tree City USA 
for another year, fundraising for equipment at the Dog Park, Recreation Board Community Cleanup 
days, participation in the regional C-4 Partnership, introduction of single-use food ware ordinance, 
and the creation of the Altenheim Steering Committee.  The commissioner expressed her gratitude to 
staff and wished all a Happy Hanukkah, Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 
 



 6 

Mayor Hoskins recognized village employees and issued service awards to the following employees: 
 
 25 Years – Sharon O’Shea and Anthony Villasenor 
 20 Years – Mark Maylath 
 15 Years – Dan Miller, Margie Wilkinson and Humberto Soto 
 10 Years – Matt Dowdle 
   5 Years – Wendy Keohane, Joel Zavala and Laura O’Donnell  
 
The mayor further echoed commissioners in their expressions of gratitude to the Staff and 
Volunteers.  Mayor Hoskins thanked all those who generously donated toys to the Toy Drive, which 
will be distributed to children who would otherwise not receive Christmas gifts.  Last, more filming is 
scheduled to be occurring on Madison Street in early January.   
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Byrnes seconded to adjourn.  The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:35 P.M. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



FOREST PARK 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

DECEMBER 2022 

TOTAL CALLS 2022 

4351 



 

 

 

 

Calls 

The Fire Department responded to 412 calls in the month of December. That is an average of 

13.2 calls per day for the month. 64% of the calls were for EMS. 36%were for fire/service calls.  

 

 

Major Incidents: 

South Blvd & Cuyler Structure Fire‐ Oak Park, Assisted OPFD with 3 alarm fire in a 4 story 

apartment building. ‐10 degrees air temperature and 25‐30 mph winds made fighting this fire 

difficult. 

5029 29th st. Structure Fire‐ Cicero, Assisted CFD with fire in a large frame 3 flat. Crew performed 

extinguishment and over haul to bring fire under control in less than 2 hours.  

Harrison & 16th ave. Church Fire, Maywood, Assisted MFD with large fire in a church. Crew 

assisted with extinguishment and prevented fire from extending into a house right next door to 

the church 

 



Oak Park 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



Cicero 

 



Maywood 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Inspections 

Residential inspections. = 4 

Commercial inspections on hold. 

0

4

Inspections

Commercial Residential



Training 

December 2022 

   

 Driver Training   10 hours                                                                                                                                   

 EMS CE     9 hours                                                                                                                                     

 Make up    13 hours                                                                                                                                   

 Tools & Equipment      3 hours                                                                                                                         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

Refunds and Allocations 2,720.54$                        

Public Affairs 95,846.26$                      

Police Department 921.12$                           

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 318,673.74$                    

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 2,422.56$                        

Department of Health & Safety 8,878.03$                        

Street Department 85,948.62$                      

Public Property 13,892.64$                      

Federal Customs 4,894.01$                        

Police Vehicle Replacement 37.42$                             

Fleet Replacement 3,147.62$                        

TIF 14,817.50$                      

VIP 9,680.97$                        

Water Department 34,232.03$                      

TOTAL 596,113.06$                    

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 9th Day of January, 2023.



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-00-000-4220-300  Total Parking Solutions Inc 12/09/2022 189.00
100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 11/30/2022 136.16
100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 11/30/2022 2,175.97
100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 11/30/2022 219.41

Refunds and Allocations 2,720.54



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 12/01/2022 5,275.50
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 12/01/2022 1,986.70
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 12/01/2022 6,130.60
100-10-101-6120-300 Rachell Entler 12/16/2022 148.48
100-10-101-6120-305  ASCAP 12/27/2022 6.08
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 12/07/2022 350.00
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 12/12/2022 700.00
100-10-101-6150-202 Dr. Carrie Steiner First Responders Wellness Center 12/09/2022 2,625.00
100-10-101-6150-202 Dr. Carrie Steiner First Responders Wellness Center 12/13/2022 525.00
100-10-101-6150-202  Health Endeavors SC 12/09/2022 2,235.00
100-10-101-6150-202  Stanard & Associates Inc 12/08/2022 7,438.65
100-10-101-6150-210  Hinton Law Offices LLC 12/07/2022 70.00
100-10-101-6150-220 Shavon Wesley 12/14/2022 206.25
100-10-101-6150-222  Sterling Codifiers Inc 11/30/2022 500.00
100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 12/01/2022 87,995.00
100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 12/01/2022 -20,351.00
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 12/06/2022 5.00

Public Affairs 95,846.26



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-12-121-6145-306  Animal Care League 11/30/2022 425.00
100-12-121-6150-114  Illinois Law Enforcement Admin Professionals 12/12/2022 50.00
100-12-124-6150-114  Thomson Reuters-West 12/01/2022 446.12

Police Department 921.12



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 12/05/2022 99,604.00
100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 12/05/2022 53,519.88
100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 12/16/2022 136,756.39
100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 12/20/2022 7,573.69
100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 12/10/2022 144.40
100-21-211-6120-300  CHC Wellbeing Inc 12/16/2022 920.00
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2022 70.00
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2022 130.00
100-21-211-6140-104  Amsterdam Printing & Litho 12/15/2022 290.61
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 12/15/2022 342.93
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/30/2022 49.22
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 12/06/2022 26.99
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 12/07/2022 32.59
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 12/08/2022 56.04
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 12/12/2022 10.28
100-21-211-6140-110  SOLV Business Solution-Safeguard 233439 11/30/2022 287.50
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 11/30/2022 43.99
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 12/07/2022 53.18
100-21-211-6150-100  Growing Community Media NFP 12/07/2022 401.00
100-21-211-6150-112  Municipal Clerks North & Northwest Suburbs 12/29/2022 60.00
100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 12/21/2022 50.00
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 12/25/2022 110.87
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 12/25/2022 55.44
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 12/25/2022 50.50
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T LONG DISTANCE 12/04/2022 7.74
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 12/27/2022 8,952.00
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 12/27/2022 8,952.00
100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 12/10/2022 122.50

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 318,673.74



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-30-302-6145-100  SECRETARY OF STATE 01/09/2023 151.00
100-30-302-6145-105 Antonio Torres 11/30/2022 196.56
100-30-302-6150-122  NIPSTA 07/07/2022 1,100.00
100-30-302-6150-122  NIPSTA 08/09/2022 975.00

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 2,422.56



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 12/12/2022 675.00
100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 12/01/2022 1,026.00
100-40-402-6100-115  Muse Community + Design 11/30/2022 6,437.50
100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 12/21/2022 500.00
100-40-403-6150-220 Tim Stefl Inc 12/13/2022 239.53

Department of Health & Safety 8,878.03



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-50-502-6185-102  Lakeshore Recycling Systems LLC. 11/30/2022 3,826.80
100-50-502-6185-102  Lakeshore Recycling Systems LLC. 12/15/2022 1,149.69
100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 12/15/2022 1,733.40
100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 12/15/2022 36,597.18
100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 12/15/2022 23,943.06
100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 12/15/2022 3,549.13
100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 11/30/2022 15,149.36

Streets Department 85,948.62



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
100-55-551-6120-305  Muse Community + Design 11/30/2022 112.50
100-55-552-6180-101  First Ayd Corp. 12/05/2022 352.70
100-55-552-6180-101  Jack's Rental Inc. 12/08/2022 345.90
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 12/14/2022 1,830.00
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 12/15/2022 1,815.00
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 12/13/2022 2,182.86
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 12/13/2022 816.00
100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 12/08/2022 195.00
100-55-555-6180-100  Colley Elevator Co 11/30/2022 288.00
100-55-555-6180-100  Illinois Alarm 09/23/2022 147.50
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 11/30/2022 433.69
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 12/02/2022 50.48
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 12/12/2022 2.10
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 12/13/2022 128.95
100-55-555-6180-115  Illinois Alarm 09/23/2022 147.50
100-55-555-6180-120  Illinois Alarm 09/23/2022 147.50
100-55-555-6180-130  Illinois Alarm 09/23/2022 147.50
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 12/07/2022 2.10
100-55-555-6180-140 John Ryan Doss 12/27/2022 61.35
100-55-555-6180-140  Illinois Alarm 09/23/2022 147.50
100-55-555-6180-140 Rick Barger 12/27/2022 13.12
100-55-570-6155-106  RUSH TRUCK CENTER 11/03/2022 153.80
100-55-570-6155-106  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 12/16/2022 70.00
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 12/09/2022 267.79
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 12/01/2022 60.92
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 12/11/2022 421.38
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 12/11/2022 997.00
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 12/15/2022 42.00
100-55-570-6155-112  Knights Body Shop Inc 12/12/2022 2,117.50
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 12/15/2022 395.00

Public Property 13,892.64



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
232-00-000-6900-232  College of Du Page 12/08/2022 3,735.60
232-00-000-6900-232  DataCom Software 12/24/2022 449.00
232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 12/08/2022 165.00
232-00-000-6900-232  J.G. Uniforms 12/14/2022 185.45
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 12/08/2022 207.96
232-00-000-6900-232  Secretary of State 01/09/2023 151.00

Federal Customs 4,894.01



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
235-00-000-7000-001  Fleet Safety Supply 12/06/2022 37.42

Police Vehicle Replacement 37.42



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
240-30-301-7000-001  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 12/16/2022 896.62
240-55-551-7000-001  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 12/08/2022 2,251.00

Fleet Replacement 3,147.62



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 12/01/2022 1,339.50
302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 12/01/2022 190.00
304-00-000-6185-700  McAdam Landscaping 12/15/2022 13,288.00

TIF Funds 14,817.50



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
312-00-000-7000-102 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/13/2022 7,246.25
312-00-000-7000-107 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 12/13/2022 2,114.72
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 12/06/2022 160.00
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 12/13/2022 160.00

VIP 9,680.97



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 12/06/2022 119.00
501-80-800-6140-102  Suburban Mailing Services Inc 12/05/2022 2,093.20
501-80-800-6150-150  AT&T 12/25/2022 59.41
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 12/12/2022 96.83
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 11/28/2022 1,742.70
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 11/30/2022 278.94
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 12/05/2022 257.48
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 12/05/2022 1,039.30
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 06/29/2022 220.50
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 07/29/2022 220.50
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 08/31/2022 694.50
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 09/29/2022 225.00
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 10/31/2022 225.00
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 11/28/2022 20.00
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 09/28/2022 5,247.28
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 09/28/2022 8,666.99
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 12/29/2022 730.00
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 12/22/2022 3,697.50
501-80-800-6800-151  Robert R Andreas & Sons Inc 12/19/2022 5,450.00
501-80-800-6800-152  Core & Main LP 12/02/2022 743.16
501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 12/06/2022 83.90
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 12/01/2022 1,042.49
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 12/06/2022 1,278.35

Water Department 34,232.03



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

January 9, 2023 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action: Adoption of an Ordinance Amending Section 6-5-10 of Chapter 5 of Title 6 
of the Municipal Code of the Village of Forest Park (Parking Permits – Lot 6) 

Background 

In early 2020, the noted code section was updated in conjunction with the Village installing new parking 
payment kiosks along Madison Street and Circle Avenues at the north end of town.  This code section indicates 
what types of parking permits are applicable to the noted municipal owned parking lots. 

A short time ago, staff discovered a discrepancy regarding Lot 6 (located at the northwest corner of Madison 
Street and Circle Avenue).  Historically, the Village has allowed and has issued all three types of parking 
permits for this parking lot: day, night and 24-hour.  The Village Code, both prior to the 2020 updates and after, 
noted that only night and 24-hour permits were acceptable in said parking lot.  The attached code update 
ordinance corrects this error – to note that all three permit types will be applicable to said parking lot. 

Please note that following some internal discussion regarding this correction, this parking lot will continue to be 
monitored in efforts to determine if day permits shall no longer pertain to this lot.  Should the need arise for 
more business patron parking opportunities within the Madison Street corridor, this may be a parking lot to 
consider same, thereby eliminating the acceptance of day parking permits. 

Attachments 

- Village Code Amendment Ordinance; 
- Village Parking Map. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_______-22 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 6-5-10  
OF CHAPTER 5 OF TITLE 6 OF THE  

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1.  That a portion of Section 6-5-10, entitled “PERMIT PARKING LOTS,” of 

Chapter 5, entitled “TRAFFIC SCHEDULES,” of Title 6, entitled “MOTOR VEHICLES AND 

TRAFFIC of the Code of the Village of Forest Park (“Code”) is hereby amended as follows: 

6-5-10: PERMIT PARKING LOTS: 
The designated permit parking hours for Municipal lots and for certain designated Village streets 
shall be as follows: 
 
Lot Day Night Combination 

6 None    6 A.M. to 8 P.M. 8 P.M. to 9 A.M. 24 hours 
 
 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or 

relettered and can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word 

or phrase to accomplish codification, and typographical errors can be corrected with the 

authorization of the Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of 

this Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such 

conflict, and said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full 

force and effect. 

 Section 4. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or 

ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or 



 

effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate 

authorities hereby declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, 

paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more 

sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared 

unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 9th day of 

January, 2023. 

 AYES: ___________________________________________ 

 NAYS: ___________________________________________ 

 ABSENT: _________________________________________ 

 

        APPROVED: 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
        Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

")

")

")

")

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(

EISENHOWER EXPY

HA
RL

EM
 AV

E.

CI
RC

LE
 AV

E.

VILLAGE     LIMITS

VI
LL

AG
E 

   
   

   
   

LI
MI

TS

VILLAGE     LIMITS

VI
LL

AG
E 

   
 L

IM
IT

S

00

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

MADISON ST.

16TH      ST.

(O
AK

   
   

 P
AR

K)

(RIVER   FOREST)

00

100

200

300

(BE
RW

YN
)

72
00

73
00

74
00

75
00

76
00

77
00

78
00

800

900

1000

1100

1200

700

500

400

76
00 75

00

74
00

73
00

77
00

78
00

79
00

84
00

84
00

600

INDIANA HARBOR BELT RR

HA
RL

EM
 AV

E.

LA
TH

RO
P A

VE
.

DE
S P

LA
INE

S A
VE

.

72
00

72
00

73
00

74
00

75
00

77
00

PARK DISTRICT
OF FOREST PARK

C. & N.W.   RR

JACKSON BLVD.
JA

CK
SO

N 
    

 B
LV

D.

74
00

(NORTH RIVERSIDE)

VI
LL

AG
E 

   
   

   
   

LI
MI

TS

V ILLAGE     LIMITS

(M
AY

WO
OD

)

GR
OV

E L
N.

(P
RI

VA
TE

)

CERMAK RD.

INDUSTRIAL DR.

DE
S P

LA
INE

S A
VE

.

RANDOLPH ST.

1S
T A

VE
.

CI
RC

LE
 AV

E.

DE
S P

LA
IN

ES
 AV

E.

ROOSEVELT RD.

ADAMS ST.

DIXON ST.

EL
GI

N A
VE

.

BE
LO

IT 
AV

E.

HA
NN

AH
 AV

E.

DU
NL

OP
    

    
   A

VE
.

TH
OM

AS
 AV

E.

LEHMER ST.

FRANKLIN ST.

LA
TH

RO
P A

VE
.

FE
RD

IN
AN

D A
VE

.

MA
RE

NG
O 

AV
E.

15TH      ST.

TR
OO

ST
    

    
  A

VE
.

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 
ST

.

BROWN AVE.

MONROE ST.

POLK ST.

YUBA ST.

RO
CK

FO
RD

 AV
E.

WILCOX ST.

YORK
ST.

WASHINGTONST.

BE
LV

ID
ER

E A
VE

.

WARREN AVE.

BERGMAN
CT.

BU
RK

HA
RD

T
    

 C
T.

LINCOLNCT.

EL
GI

N A
VE

.

FE
RD

IN
AN

D A
VE

.

HARRISON ST.

MA
RE

NG
O 

AV
E.

CIR
CLEAVE.

14TH      ST.

HARVARD ST.

13TH      ST.

HA
NN

AH
 AV

E.

MA
RE

NG
O 

AV
E.

TH
OM

AS
 AV

E.

LA
TH

RO
P

AV
E.

EL
GI

N A
VE

.
FILLMORE ST.

BE
LO

IT 
AV

E.

LEXINGTON ST.

HARLEM CTASTATION

FOREST PARKCTA STATION

DE
S

PL
A I

N E S
R I V

ER

18

WOODLAWN
CEMETERY

U.S. POSTAL
FACILITY

JEWISH
CEMETERIES

FOREST
PARK PLAZA

JEWISH
CEMETERIES

FOREST HOME
CEMETERY

FOREST HOME
CEMETERY

WALDHEIM
CEMETARY

CONCORDIA
CEMETERY

CONCORDIA
CEMETERY

BETSY ROSS
SCHOOL

FOREST PARK
MIDDLE SCHOOL

FIELD
STEVENSON SCHOOL

ST.
BERNARDINE

SCHOOL

GARFIELD SCHOOL

STATION
PARK

8

12

8

13

6

16

23

1 4 5

9

10
11

14

15

17

2

7

26

0 0.25 0.50.125

Miles

"

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
PARKING PERMIT MAP

BE SURE TO READ ALL SIGNS
BEFORE PARKING YOUR CAR

LOT No. 1, 2, 4, 5,, 9, 10, 11, 14, 15, 17, 18
!( ALL PERMITS ACCEPTED

RED TOP METERS
Or you will be ticketed & towed at your own expense

REQUIRE PERMITS

(WITH NIGHT OR 24 HR PARKING PERMIT)
NIGHT ONLY PARKING
LOT No. 7, 26

!(

NIGHT/24HR PERMITS ONLY

LOT No. 8, 12, 13
!( NO PERMITS ALLOWED

Document Path: N:\FORESTPARK\_DATA\Parking Permit\Parking Permit 2020.mxd Date: 3/6/2020

DESIGNATED ON STREET PARKING!(

LOT No. 6, 16, 23
!(



 
 
 
 
 

 
Issue Statement 

AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

January 9, 2023 

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance amending Section 3-3-6 of the Forest 
Park Liquor Code related the establishment of the number of available liquor licenses. 

Background 

The proposed ordinance amends Section 3-3-6 of the Forest Park Liquor Code to account for the number of 
locally issued liquor licenses. 

The changes in the number of available licenses accounts for the following: 

- Reduction of an A2 license for Gaetano’s (7636 Madison); 
- Creation of an A license for Piacere Mio (7636 Madison). 

Attachments 

- Proposed Liquor Code Amendment Ordinance 
- Current Liquor License Listing (as of 01/09/2023) 



ORDINANCE O-  -23 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3-3-6 ENTITLED “LICENSE FEE 
AND NUMBER:” OF CHAPTER 3 ENTITLED “LIQUOR CONTROL” OF 

TITLE 3 ENTITLED “BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS” OF 
THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 4-1 of the Illinois Liquor Control Act of 1934 (235 ILCS 

5/4-1), the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, are expressly authorized to regulate 

and determine, by ordinance, the number, kind and classification of licenses, for sale at retail of 

alcoholic liquor not inconsistent with the Illinois Liquor Control Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE VILLAGE 

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1:  Section 3-3-6 entitled “License Fees and Number:” of Chapter 3 entitled 
 

“Liquor Control” of Title 3 entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the Village Code of 

Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

 
3-3-6: LICENSE FEES AND NUMBER: 

 

Classification Annual Fees Number Of Licenses 

A $1,800.00 17  18 

A1 1,800.00 13 

A2 1,600.00 5   4 

A3 1,300.00 4 

A4 250.00 0 

A5 250.00 2 

A6 1,200.00 0 

A7 1,800.00 1 

A8 1,800.00 2 



B1 1,800.00 6 

B2 1,300.00 0 

C (BYOB) 500.00 2 

O 1,000.00 1 

Special Use 
Permit 

50.00 per day. No limit. 

Additional fees:  

 Supplemental patio license $150.00 per approved license 

 Supplemental sidewalk cafe 
license 

$150.00 per approved license 

 Extra bar(s) on premises $150.00 per each additional public bar 
exceeding 1 

 

SECTION 2:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 
 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 

Passed by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 9th day of 

January, 2023. 

AYES:  
 

NAYS:  
 

ABSENT:  
 

APPROVED: 
 
 

 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



Last Updated on January 9, 
2023    

     
License 
Count 

License 
Number 

License 
Class Name of Establishment Address 

1 43 A Caffe De Luca 7427 Madison 
2 17 A Golden Steer 7635 Roosevelt 
3 13 A Goldyburgers 7316 Circle 
4 42 A Jimmy's Place 7411 Madison 
5 56 A Fat Duck 7218 Madison 
6 73 A Lathrop House Café 26 Lathrop 

7 2 A 
Mexican Republic Kitchen & 

Cantina 7404 Madison 
8 29 A Old School Tavern & Grill 201 Des Plaines 
9 72 A Panda Café 7600 Madison 
10 19 A Tacabron 7330 Harrison 
11 64 A Scratch Kitchen 7445 Madison 
12 38 A Shanahan's 7353 Madison 
13 6 A O'Sullivans 7244 Madison 
14 40 A McGaffers 7737 Roosevelt 
15 48 A Fiore 7407 Madison 
16 79 A N Rebozo 7403 Madison  
17 81 A Madison Park Kitchen 7525 Madison 
18 82 A Piacere Mio 7636 W. Madison 

      
1 24 A1 Angelo O'Leary's 7522 Madison 
2 27 A1 Blueberry Hill 427 Des Plaines 
3 30 A1 Carole's Next Best Thing 7307 Roosevelt 
4 35 A1 Circle Bowling Lanes 7244 Circle 
5 45 A1 Circle Inn 7300 Circle 
6 20 A1 Doc Ryan's 7432 Madison 
7 3 A1 Duffy's Tavern 7513 Madison 
8 36 A1 Mugsy's 7640 Madison 
9 33 A1 Pioneer Tap 7443 Randolph 
10 8 A1 Shortstop Lounge 7425 Madison 
11 16 A1 Slainte Irish Pub 7505 Madison 
12 7 A1 The Beacon 101 Circle 
13 26 A1 Forest Park Tap Room 7321 Madison, Unit 1 

      
1 4 A2 Charlie's Restaurant 7427 Roosevelt 
2 23 A2 Chirrion Mexican Restaurant 7510 Madison 
3 41 A2 Kribi Coffee  7324 Madison Unit 11 
4 74 A2 White Crane 819 Harlem Avenue 

      
1 28 A3 Portillo's Hot Dogs 7740 Roosevelt 
2 55 A3 The Junction Diner 7401 Madison 



3 75 A3 Mr. Beef and Pizza 123 Harlem 
4 80 A3 Habrae 7230 Madsion 

      
1 12 A5 Altenheim 7824 Madison 
2 63 A5 American Legion Hall 500 Circle 

      
1 18 A7 Exit Strategy Brewing Company 7700 Madison 

      
1 77 A8 Foundry/FP 7503 Madison St 
2 76 A8 Table and Lain 7322 Madison 

      
1 21 B1 USA Beverage 7200 Madison 
2 10 B1 Suburban Liquors 7612 Madison 
3 60 B1 Cardinal Wine and Spirits 7533 Roosevelt 
4 11 B1 Famous Liquors 7714 Madison 
5 32 B1 Forest Park Liquors 7429 Madison 
6 78 B1 Wal-mart 1300 Desplaines 
7 82 B1 Fiore 7407 Madison 

      
1 65 C Starship Restaurant & Catering 7618 Madison 
2 31 C Yum Thai Restaurant 7748 Madison 

  
1 66 O Starship Catering 7618 Madison 

 



1108265-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_________-23 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SUCCESSOR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK AND THE 

FOREST PARK FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION LOCAL 2753, 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS AFL-CIO, CLC   

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. That certain “Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the Village of 

Forest Park and the Forest Park Fire Fighters Association Local 2753, International Association 

of Firefighters AFL-CIO, CLC,” a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby 

approved.   

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, said collective bargaining agreement, subject to the prior 

execution of said collective bargaining agreement by representatives of the Forest Park Fire 

Fighters Association, Local 2753, IAFF AFL-CIO, CLC. 

 RESOLVED this _____ day of January, 2023. 

AYES: __________________________ 
 
NAYS: __________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ________________________ 
 

APPROVED by me this _____ day of January, 2023. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor of the 
      Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois   
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
And published in pamphlet form 
This _____ day of January, 2023 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk of the Village of 
Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois 


















































	0-010923VillageCouncilAgenda
	3A-121922TaxLevyHearingMinutes
	PUBLIC HEARING TO APPROVE A PROPOSED
	PROPERTY TAX LEVY INCREASE FOR THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	FOR 2022
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING DECEMBER 19, 2022
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	Mayor Hoskins called the public hearing to order at 6:45 p.m. and stated that the purpose of the hearing was to receive public comments regarding the proposed tax levy ordinance for 2022.
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	Vanessa Moritz

	3B-121922VillageCouncilMinutes
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, DECEMBER 19, 2022
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	6A-December2022FireDepartmentReport
	7A-BillsByResolution
	1.9.2023 Resolution.pdf
	01.09.2023 Agenda.pdf

	9A-ParkingOrdinanceCodeUpdate
	1
	9X-ParkingOrdinanceCodeUpdate
	9X-ParkingOrdinanceCodeUpdate
	Parking Permit 2020


	9B-LiquorCodeAmendment
	9C-ResolutionApprovingFireCBA
	9D-FireDepartmentHiresMemo
	9E-CommmissionAppointments
	Memo
	9X-CommmissionAppointments

	9F-GermanFestRequest

